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Administrative Office of the Courts
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Fax: (671) 477-3184
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Chief fustice Administrator of the Courts
Atberto C. Lomorena IIf Gloria . Loag
Presiding judge Procurement & Foc. Mgt. Administrotor
April 11, 2016
MEMORANDUM:
To: All Prospective Bidders
From: Administrator of the Courts
Re: Amendment No. 1

Ref: IFB 16-05-Servers, Monitors, Scanners & Laptops

This serves as a response to the questions submitted to my office:

1. Question: Relative to item no. 1, bid specifications “RAID Controller: PERC H730 RAID NLSAS 12
Gbps 3.5 Cabled Hard Drive” do you require 1GB NV Cache or 2GB NV Cache?

Response: 1 GB

2. Question: Relative to Item No. 2, “Diagonal Viewable Size: 54.68cm.” will the Judiciary of Guam
accept a 54.61cm diagonal, 21.5” display?
Response: No we do not intend to alter the specifications to decrease view-able area.

3. Question: Relative to item No. 4: Bid specifications "Dell Vostro 15 3000 Series Laptop or Equal
to.” The Dell Vostro product lines are classified as a consumer grade product. The Dell Latitude
series are designed for larger network environments, long-term stability, and business-class

computing.

Is the Judiciary of Guam seeking entry level laptops as opposed to commercial grade laptops?

Response:

a. The specific model is what is being requested but you may provide an alternate offer for the
commercial grade laptop.
Bid Specifications “CD ROM/DVD ROM.” will the Judiciary of Guam accept an external optical

drive?
Response:

b. Itis the Judiciary’s desire to have the CD/DVD Rom built into the laptop but you may provide
an alternate offer with the external optical drive.
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4. Relative to item No. 5: bid specifications “Dell Inspiron 15 000 Series Laptop or Equal to.” The Dell
Inspiron product lines are classified as a consumer grade product. The Dell Latitude series are
designed for larger network environments, long-term hardware stability, and business class-
computing. Is the Judiciary of Guam seeking entry level laptops as opposed to commercial grade
laptops?

Response:

a. The specific model is what is being requested but you may provide an alternate offer for the
commercial grade laptop.

Bid Specifications “CD ROM/DVD ROM.” will the Judiciary of Guam accept an external optical

drive?

Response:

b. Itisthe Judiciary’s desire to have the CD/DVD Rom built into the laptop but you may provide
an alternate offer with the external optical drive.

5. Question: We respectfully request an extension in the bid submission deadline to allow for
adequate bid preparation time upon responses to the ahove.
Response: Please be advised that the bid due date for IFB 16-05 will change from April 18, 2016 to
April 25, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. {Guam Time).

Please be reminded that this Amendment No. 1 shall be acknowledged in your bid proposal.
Failure to acknowledge this amendment shall result in disqualification from this bid.

Should you have any questions please contact Ms. Gloria J. Long, Procurement & Facilities Mgmt.
Administrator at 475-3393/3175.
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